
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS ROOF REPLACEMENT 

 
Solicitation Number: DCAM-16-CS-0091 

 
Amendment No. 1 

Issued: March 23, 2016 
 

 
This Amendment No. 1 is being issued on March 23, 2016.  Except as modified hereby, the 
Invitation for Bid ("IFB") remains unmodified. 
 
 
Item #1 Sign-in Sheet and Business Cards  
 
Attachment (Exhibit A) 
 
Item#2 A.4 Procurement Schedule  
 
Delete: Last Day for Questions/Clarifications March 25, 2016 
Insert: Last Day for Questions/Clarifications April 4, 2016  
 
Item#3 A.4 Procurement Schedule  
 
Delete: Proposals Due April 4, 2016 
Insert: Proposals Due April 8, 2016 
 
 
Item #4 D.4.2 Certain Work Included in the Lump Sum Price 
 
Delete in its entirety 
 
Insert: 
 
D.4.2 Certain Work Included in the Lump Sum Price  
 
The Contractor acknowledges and understands that the Lump Sum Price is based on the Scope 
of Work which is incorporated into this contract. It is understood and agreed that the Lump 
Sum Price represents the Contractor’s offer to Fully Complete the Project. The Parties 
acknowledge and agree that it is their intent to have the Contractor provide all labor, tools, 
equipment and materials necessary for the replacement of the roofing system at Central 
Detention Facility (CDF) as contemplated in the Contract Documents, for the Lump Sum Price 
and consistent with the Project Schedule. In furtherance of such intent, the Contractor hereby 
assumes the risks associated with and shall be responsible for (i) any changes in market 
conditions that affect the cost of labor or materials; (ii) coordination issues between the 
drawings; (iii) elements of work not shown on the Contract Documents, but which are 
reasonably inferable from the Contract Documents; (iv) cost associated with acceleration of the 
work and expediting of materials necessary to meet the Project Schedule which are the result of 
anything other than an Excusable Delay; and (v) the risk of subcontractor default or non- 
performance. It is understood and agreed by the parties that items (i) through (v) listed in the 



preceding sentence are not intended to be an exclusive list of the risks assumed by the 
Contractor and that such items represent a partial list of the risks assumed by the Contractor. 
 
Item#5 F.4 Bid Opening  
 
Delete: A public Bid Opening will be held at 2:15 p.m. on April 4, 2016 at the Frank D. Reeves 
Municipal Building, DPW 6th Floor Conference Room.   
 
Insert: A public Bid Opening will be held at 2:15 p.m. on April 8, 2016 at the Frank D. Reeves 
Municipal Building, DPW 6th Floor Conference Room. 
 
Item#6 F.5 Attachments and Other Bid Documents 
 
Insert: (o) Security Authorization for Central Detention Facility- Each Bidder shall submit the 
Security Authorization for Central Detention Facility provided as Attachment M. Security 
authorization is required for all individuals performing work at the Central Detention Facility.  
 
Item#7 G.2 Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visits 
 
Insert: A second pre-bid conference will be held March 30, 2016 at 10:30 am at the 1250 U St, 
4th Floor Capitol Hill Conference Room Washington, DC 20009. A second site visit will be 
held April 1, 2016 starting at 11:00 am at Central Detention Center 1901 D Street, Washington, 
DC 20003. Cellphones will not be allowed at the site visit.  
 
Item#8 G.3 Explanations to Prospective Contractors 
 
Delete: Requests for explanation or interpretation shall be directed to Jamar Spruill at the email 
address listed in Section G.1 no later than March 25, 2016. The person making the request shall 
be responsible for prompt delivery. 
 
Insert: Requests for explanation or interpretation shall be directed to Jamar Spruill at the email 
address listed in Section G.1 no later than April 4, 2016. The person making the request shall 
be responsible for prompt delivery. 
 
 
 

- End of Amendment No. 1 - 
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DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS ROOF REPLACEMENT 
Invitation-for-Bid (IFB) 

DCAM-16-CS-0091 
Pre-bid Meeting 
March 23, 2016 

Sign-in Sheet 

Name: /\] I~ J ao b I>\ 511 "- Phone: :te> J-) s I ;). 5J-O 
Company: ~RS 
Email Address: \\A\[ V\,\ ; J ~ () ~ 'Vl S11'"'- @ J ~ ( , Cb~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Maifing List? YES o _,NO 7 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: -----'GJ= _.A_S_. +h_::__v....:e:....h_,__,,=u·'-·""--- ---- ----
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ \J-4-0=-------- -

" 

Name: Vo 07 LM~e},[ 
Company: ~/ ~ 
Email Address: L V/e ~ r . Do 

Phone: ~/ 0 - J7 / - cJ-IJ 7 D 

Have you registered for the Constant Co ct E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES o NO o 

Type of services performed:------------ ---- ---

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _________ _ 

3. Name:L &icry CcRo S S- Phone: £//0 -Jo]--L//3 / 
Company: O; s tr ' c..-r i/efe_fa. ... s a., fr..c.7:J ~c • 
Email Address: o S.5i cJ. 1 vl O/l 1 <'o ,,,, 
Have you register~ for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES \JZf NO o 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )( NO o 

Type of services performed: Ce.11er4- / C.1ru..c~r-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1/1' /Y1 <2-

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, 
PLEASE CHECK "NO" ABOVE AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 
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4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Company:___,,,-....,,1.~~:.......L...L..--=--~~......;...----------------

Email Address: 1 Ca.A._ 
Have you registered for the Con a Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO..(! 

Type of services performed: R+'=t ,/YJ4rl<---' !Id fl~• 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? tt:,, .& d 

Name: ~W"" M f\ifZ,{,t_1J. 

Company: \.\ftct r' 
Email Address: 1o\t.H8 l~"\..-(..,l.-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES ef NO o 
YES£ NO o 

Type of services performed: __ h,j'----1-~r'J__,'--_ ____ _____ _ _ _ _ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ __._k_e._.J ___ ___ _ 

Company: _ _ ,_._ ____ _________________ _ 

Email Address: Crtf;t\'cb f1 N(ff/t\'t) CoiVSD vt114b, ~-] 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES o NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO o 

Type of services performed: t oo f , Nu ,,. G G 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ _,_/,_t:._:6.....w::; _____ _ 

I 

Name: P c.cv-<A- S:-~ Phone: '2- ~ 1 111 - b 1--'l 0 

Company: ~ 
Email Address: de::~~ s @ .. CA.._ ($ CQ('JS.u.. l ·~ · (1 -{ ?-­
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?th~NO o 
Is your company a certified bu ine~enterprise? YE NO o 

Type of services performed: l' 0 r-J b ~h_ ~ f o i.> 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ .....,....._.....-++- ----
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Sama fir BUILDING TRUST 

DOUG LANDWEHR 
District Manager 

SIKA SARNAFIL 
2830 Northwind Road• Baltimore, MD 21234 
Mobile: 410-271-2090 •Fax: 201-327-4069 
landwehr douglas@us slka com• usa sarnafil .com 

ors residential design-build 
a d;v/slon of Alternatives Renewable Solutions LLC 

Al Vaughn 
Chief Operating Officer 

240.476.8338 c 
202.525.3590 0 

avaughn@arsconsulting.net 

2705 Bladensburg Rd. NE, 2nd fl., Washington, DC 20018 

www.arsresidential.com 

I Ra 
DISTRICT VETERANS Larry Gross 

Marketing Director 

3172 B Bladensburg Road, NE 
Washington, DC 20018 
T 202.386.6030 
F 8n.350.6193 
c 410.707.4131 
lgross@districtvetcon.com 
www.districtvetcon.com 

~ 
BLUEFIN 

Ingenious by Nature 

Powered by Roof Express® 

Norman Crouse 
Vice President 

443-257-1612 I Mobile 

866.747.5509 I Fax 
ncrouse@bluefinllc.com 
www.bluefinllc.com 

Atlan ta, GA I Chicago, IL I Annapolis, MO 
Detroit, Ml I Denver, CO I IJVine, CA I Houston, TX 

Dallas, TX I Milwaukee, WI I Green Bay, WI 
Newark, NJ I San Francisco, CA I Washington , DC 


